Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

July 11, 2024

1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business 

Financial Statements to be approved
6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


MEMO

TO:
IRFWCD Board of Supervisors


David E. Gunter, Superintendent

FROM:
George Simons

DATE:
July 10, 2024

RE:
Utility Construction Permit Applications

Permits needing approval by the Board of Supervisors:

· Alson Services - Wire 3 - directional bore under main canal along the east side of 43rd

· FP&L - Sublateral B-8 - 10” directional bore under 13th Street SW (B-8), ½ mile east of 58th

· Treasure Coast Community Health West - 2” sanitary force main under Sublateral R-3 (south side of SR60)

Permits currently under review:

· FDOT - Intersection of 82nd Avenue at 26th Street

· 6-13-2024: George and David met and concluded that more information is needed from the EOR.

· 6-18-2024: David Gunter discussed the project with the EOR. They will make the FDOT contractor hire the utility sub and coordinate installation.

· Florida City Gas - Indian River HP Connector - 82nd Avenue

· 6-14-2024: David Gunter noted that the EOR still needs to fix the ROW on the plans and resubmit them.

· Venetian Grove - D.R. Horton - Offsite Water Main Extension

